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Note — () Attempt any six questions in all, out of which
three questions from PART I and three

questions frem PART II.

(i7) All questions carry equal marks.

(itt) Sub-division of marks is indicated against each.

(v) Attempt all parts of a question cohsecutively.
PART 1

Attempt any three questions from this part.
. Define the following : 5X5
(@ Duty

P.T.O.
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(b) Honorarium

(o) Lién‘

.(d) Tenure Post

(e) Substantive Payi

In what manner the Standard license fee under FR 45-A
is calculated ? How will you determine the emoluments
for the purpose of recovery of license fee during leave,

transfer and suspension of an employee ? 25

VWhat are the entitlements which are admissible to
a Government Servant under suspeﬁsion or deemed.
suspension ? Explain in detail the recoverie‘sr W.hich
can be affected with or without his Consent and which

are not permissible even with his Consent. 25
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What is the difféerence between stoppage of
“one increment” and “next increment” for three

years 7 _ 13

What are the rules regarding production of
medical certificate of health at the time joining
a new post in Government. Are there -any

exceptions ? If yes, explain in detail. 12

What is ‘Joining Time  ? How is it calculated ?
What joining tiAme is admissible’ to a
Government servant who while being in transit
on transfer, is directed to proceed to a place
different from that indicated in the initial orders

to transfer ? ‘ 13

What is the effect of interruption or break in
servicé under FR 17-A on Pay and Allowances,

Increment, Leave and Pension ? 12
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PART 1I
Attempt any three questioné from this part.
6. What is meant by the following : 5X5
(a) Charged expendittire
(b) Appropriation | <
(c) Consolidated Fund
(d) Competent Authority
(e) Public Account.

7. Define ‘Goods’. Elaborate the fundamental principles
of public buying of goods and also clearly explain
the advantages and disadvantages of Single Tender,
Limited Tender and Advertised Tender system of

purchase. | | 25
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What are the responsibilities of a Controlling
Officer in respect of funds placed at his disposal

through budgetary allocation 2 13

What do the terms Capital Expenditure and

Revenue Expenditure signify ? How are these
1. .

treated in Government Accounts and Budget

Crb s

Documents ? = T = 12

What are general provisions in the Financial
Rules in sanctioning grant-in-aid to an Institution/
Local Body/Co-operative Society ? What action
should be taken if any amount of grant-in-aid

remains unspent ? 13

What is “Utilisation Certificate (UC)” ? State the
rules position for submission of UCs to the
Granting Institution or an organization of

Government 7 . 12

P.T.0.



10.

(@

®)

(. 6 ) FRs, Srs & HPFR, 2009

What is Budget ? How is it different <rom
Demands for Grants ? Explain in brief the
procedure for Communication and distribution of

grants and appropriation. 13

What are the general principles for preparation -

and  presentation of Government Accounts ?

s

Explain in brief its main divisions. 12



